
 

 

8 May 2025 

 

Coroner Audrey Jamieson 
Coroners Court of Victoria 
65 Kavanagh Street 
Southbank VIC 2006 

Email: cpuresponses@coronerscourt.vic.gov.au 

BY EMAIL   

Dear Coroner Jamieson 

RE: COR 2016 005097 Investigation into the death of Ivica Andrijasevic  

We refer to our letters dated 13 October 2022 and 20 February 2024 regarding the Coronial 
Investigation into the tragic death of Ivica Andrijasevic and to the Coroner’s recommendation 
directed to Standards Australia. 

As mentioned in our previous letters, Standards Australia has been working with Technical 
Committee ME-005 to revise AS 2550.10 Cranes, hoists and winches—Safe use, Part 10: Mobile 
elevating work platforms and AS/NZS 1418.10 Cranes, hoists and winches, Part 10: Mobile 
elevating work platforms. 

We are pleased to let you know that Standards Australia has now published AS 2550.10:2025 and 
AS/NZS 1418.10:2025. 

As outlined in our previous letter, AS 2550.10:2025 includes a requirement for a pre-operational 
inspection to be conducted before the commencement of each work shift or change of operator. It 
also includes in the pre-operation inspection a requirement for functional testing of all controls, 
including the “spring loaded return to neutral” function (as applicable). 

Furthermore, AS/NZS 1418.10:2025 includes a requirement for the operator’s manual to include 
pre-operational inspection requirements and checks.  

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Christina Forsyth 
General Counsel 
Standards Australia Limited 

 

 




